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MEMORANDUM FOR: Christopher I. Grimes, Director
Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

|

FROM: James H. Wilson, Assistant Director
for Projects

;Comanche Peak Project Division
tOffice of Special Projects i

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TV ELECTRIC

Date and Time: Tuesday, June 14, 1988
1:00 pm

Location: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Room 6B-13
Rockville, MD 20852

Purpose: For Applicant and Staff to discuss TV Electric's
radiation protection organization for Comanche Peak. I

Participants:* NRC Applicant
L. Grimes A. Scott
J. Lyons R. Walker
M. Malloy M. Blevins, et al.
J. Cunningham
R. Pedersen
S. Burris
B. Murray

y,vn W
l

Jame), H. Wilso.. Assistant Director
for Projects

Comanche Peas Project Division
Office of Special Projects

cc: See next page

CONTACT: James H. Wilson
(301)492-3306

* Meetings Letween NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
|

,

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties |
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meetings and Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," Federal Reoister 28058, 6/28/78.
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Meeting Notice': Staff /TU Electric 6/14/8,8
Subject: For Applicant and Staff to. discuss 'TV Electric's radiation
protection organization for Comanche Peak
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